

Rupak Bera

Solution rupakbera 164@gmail.com

√ 7557058967

vill- Dihiberia, Post- Kotra, P. S. - Shyampur, Dist- Howrah, pin- 711301

80%

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 30/10/2000
Marital Status: Unmarried
Nationality: Indian

o madiomandy i maid

<u>Skills</u>

Haematology- 1.Cell counting and detection

Morphology.

- 2. Commenting on MP slide.
- 3. Expart in Phlebotomy. [Pediatric phlebotomy]
- 4. Experience in handling "CBC 5 part Mythic 60"

"CBC 5 part sysmex XT 2000i"

"CBC sysmex XT 4000i"

"CBC sysmex kx 21"

- 5. Coagulation study using "Stago" (sta Compact max3)
- 1. Urine R/E and C/S with Interpretation.
- 2. Deep experience in zeel-Neelson staining and interpretation.
- 3. Blood C/S with interpretation.
- 4. Other sample (Miscellaneous) C/S with interpretation.
- 5. Experience in CBNAAT.
- 6. Covid sample collection and Testing (Both RAT and RTPCR).
- 7. Serological diagonosis- ELISA.

Objective

Energetic and Versatile Medical Laboratory Technologist with in depth knowledge and experience in testing with care and dedication in full and semi-automated environment and also a good learner who never let anyone down with his duty also with zero casuality.

Experience

2018-2021

Sevayatan School of Medical Technology

TRAINEE - 3 YEARS.

• works at Clinical Pathology, Biochemistry, Microbiology and

Histopathology.

2021-2021

Serampure Walsh Sub-divisional Hospital

TRAINEE FOR 1 MONTH

• Works at Clinical Pathology and Blood Bank.

80% **2022-2022**

Medical College and Hospital, Kolkata

INTERNSHIP FOR 6 MONTHS

• Works at Clinical Pathology, Microbiology, Blood Bank,

Biochemistry etc.

01/07/2023-Present

Swami Vivekananda University

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGIST

• Daily Allotted Class Conduction Both Theory And Practical,

Laboratory Data Analysis, Laboratory Stock Maintenance,

Paper Setter & Examiner Of Both Internal And Term End

Examination, Student Mentoring Etc Others Departmental

Academic And Administrative Job

Education

2018-2021.

The West Bengal University of Health Sciences.

Bachelor in Medical Laboratory Technology. GPA

2016

West Bengal Board of Secondary Education.

Madhyamik Examination.

GPA 82% . Grade - A+

Biochemistry

Experience with Semi-auto analyser, fully automated biochemical analyser - " Cobas 6000", "Advia Centaur XP"

"Atellica NEPH 630"

"IMMULITE 1000" etc.

Blood Banking-

- 1. Phlebotomy, Blood grouping, Compatibility Testing,
- 2. Serological diagonosis.
- 3. Experience in blood components separation.

Language

- English
- Bengali, English And Hindi

80% **2018**

80%

West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education

Higher Secondary Examination.

GPA 83.6 % . Grade - A+

Publication

- published in Journal of Advanced zoology, ISSN no: 0253
- -7214, volume 45 Issue 2year 2024.
- Published in Journal of Advanced Zoology, volume 45

Issue 2 Year 2024

• Published in The Bioscan Volume 19 Issue 2 Year 2024

(Supplement)

• published in International Journal of Applied Research

Volume 10 issue 11 Year 2024

Rupak Bera

Rupak Bera